Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:30 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: VA10091_New.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@I|llinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Onyeobia, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Onyeobia@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: VA10091_New.pdf

It's so you can get your money from the grant award. If you send it over to your finance department get them to fill out
and fax to the number in the email so we can finish processing your grant.

Thanks.
Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lillinois.Gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illingis.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@illinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Onyeobia, Emmanuel <Emmanuel Onyeobia@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: VA10091 New.pdf

| don’t think | have ever see that form. what is it for? Which project? it’s not on the SHCG Checklist.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moorebfiva.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lllinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Onyeobia, Emmanuel <Emmanuel.Onyeobia@va.gov>

Subject: [External] VA10091 New.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please fill out the following vendor form fax @512-460-5221 to update the information. Please email me the
confirmation that it was done.



Thanks.

Lisa

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside informatian or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addresses. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
produset privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure,



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: 17-051

Attachments: FAI 17-051 B.6. Conditional Request 090221.pdf

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:53 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson®@illinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [External] 17-051

Good Morning,

I need and updated conditional request letter as soon as possible. Could you please upload on max.gov asap?

Thanks.

Lisa

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by returmn e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






STATE OF ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS

833 SOUTH SPRING STREET, P.O. BOX 19432, SPRINGFIELD, IL 62794-8432
TELEPHONE: 217-782-6641 ¥ FAX: 217-524-0344

JB PRITZKER TERRY PRINCE
GOVERNOR ACTING DIRECTOR

September 2, 2021

Ms. Anna Gaug

Department of Veterans Affairs

State Home Construction Grant Program
810 Vermont Ave NW

Washington, D.C. 20004

RE: Request for Conditional Approval
FAl 17-051, Renovation: Emergency Campus Reconstruction
lllinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy lllincis

Dear Ms. Gaug,

In accordance with the provisions of 38 CFR Section 59.70, the lllinois
Department of Veterans' Affairs respectfully requests conditional approval of grant
application FAl 17-051 in the amount of $187,047 500 (estimated total project costs
$230,000,000), for Renovation: Emergency Campus Reconstruction, at the lllinois
Veterans' Home, Quincy, lllincis. The State will meet all requirements for this grant not
later than 180 calendar days after the date of conditional approval. We understand that
if a State that has obtained conditional approval for a project does not meet all of the
requirements within 180 calendar days after the date of conditionat approval, the
Secretary will rescind the conditional approval and the project will be ineligible for a
grant for the rest of that fiscal year.

A conditional grant award will allow the State to have time to finalize the
remaining requirements as outlined in VA Form 10-0388-14, Checklist of Major
Requirements for State Home Construction Grants. The state has completed the
necessary requirements on VA Form 10-0388-14, Checklist of Major Requirements,
Section A, 1-13 and Section B, 1-5A-D for New Construction. The State is coordinating
efforts to meet all remaining Federal requirements. The State executed the Design-Build
entity's contract on February 219, 2021.



Page 2 - September 2, 2021
-Ms. Anna Gaug, State Home Construction Grant Program
Request for Conditional Approval, FAl 17-051

We look forward to receiving the Department of Veterans Affairs’ conditional
approval of this grant. Should you have any questions, please contact Gwen M. Diehl,
217-785-4575 or 217-836-8750 (gwen.diehl@illinois.gov) or Connie Watson, 217-782-
8153 (connie.watson@illinois.gov).

cc: Lisa Moore, USDVA SHCGP
Connie Watson, IDVA Grants Administrator
Gwen Dieh!, IDVA Homes Coordinator



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:31 PM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: 17-051

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 5:55 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-051

Good Morning,
Thank you.

Lisa

From: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson®@illinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@illinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lillincis.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-051

Lisa,
The form was just uploaded.

Thank you,
Connie

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 8:53 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois,Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Cgnnie. Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Prince, Terry
<Terry.Prince@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [External] 17-051

Good Morning,

I need and updated conditional request letter as soon as possible. Could you please upload on max.gov asap?

Thanks.



Lisa

State of lilinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
comraunication or any part thereof is striclly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereoi,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive aitorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 12:11 PM

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: 5976191 - lllionis Conditional Grant Award (002).pdf
Attachments: 5976191 - lllionis Conditional Grant Award (002).pdf

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 7:50 AM

To: Prince, Terry <Terry.Prince@Illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson®@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen
<Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>
‘Subject: [External] 5976191 - Illionis Conditional Grant Award (002).pdf

Good Morning,

Here is your signed conditional award.
Thanks.

Lisa

State of lllinois - CONFIBENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by retumn e-mail and destroy this communication and all coples thereof,
including all atiachmenis. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
Under Secretary for Health
Washington DC 20420

September 30, 2021

Mr. Terry Prince

Acting Director

State of lllinois Department of Veterans' Affairs
833 8. Spring Street

Springfield, IL 62794

Dear Mr. Prince:

. The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) has conditionally approved your
application for Federal assistance forthe cost of the Renovation/Safety Emergency
Campus Reconstruction Project at the Veterans’ Home in Quincy, lllinois {(FAI 17-051).

VA'’s participation in the project is contingent upon the State of lllinois compliance
with the remaining Federal requirements within 180 calendar days from the date of this
letter. If the requirements are not met within the 180 days, a grant will not be awarded.
Based upon our review of the application documents, the amount of $197,047,500.00
has been set aside for the grant application.

| have enclosed a copy of the Checklist of Major Requirements. for State Home
Construction/Acquisition Grants, which indicates the remaining requirements that need
to be met prior to approving the grant award for this project. Failure to meet the
remaining Federal qualifying factors for this grant application within the 180 calendar
days would result in the loss of Federal funds for this project during fiscal year 2021.

We look forward to receiving the information above so that we may proceed with
the final grant award.

Sincerely,

Jle S

Steven L. Lieberman, M.D.
Acting

Enclosure



